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OP Memorandum No. 467

Series of 2024
TO: Dr. Moises Neil V. Seriiio Engr. Marcelo Abrera, Jr.
Dr. Elwin Jay V. Yu Mr. Toni Marc L. Dargantes
Dr. Ma. Rachel Kim L. Aure Mr. Marlon G. Burlas
RE: Designation of Overall Coordinators for the Ceremonial Groundbreaking of

VSU Infrastructure

FROM: DR. ;ROSE IVY G. YEPES

University President

DATE: May 28, 2024

In coordination with the applicable and relevant Push-button Committees, the following are
hereby requested to spearhead in the planning and implementation of Ceremonial
Groundbreaking of VSU Infrastructure which will be undertaken by DPWH and for inclusion in
the NEP 2025 through the efforts of Congressman Carl Nicolas Cari:

Chairperson: Dr. Moises Neil V. Serifio
Co-Chairperson: Dr. Elwin Jay V. Yu
Members: Dr. Ma. Rachel Kim L. Aure

Engr. Marcelo Abrera, Jr.
Mr. Toni Marc L. Dargantes
Mr. Marlon G. Burlas

Kindly convene within this week and ensure the submission of consolidated budget plans
from all relevant committees not later than May 31, 2024.

Please note that the schedule for the ceremonial groundbreaking is tentatively scheduled
indefinitely, contingent upon the availability of the good Congressman and the invitees and
guests outside VSU.

For your information and usual support.
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